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FEMORANDtf FOR: Carlton C. Kamerer, Director
Office of Congressionel Affairs

FROM: Thomas A. Rehm
Assistant for Operations, EDO

SUBJECT: QUESTIONS REGARDING CHAIRMAN PALLADIN0'S MAY 10, 1985

LETTER TO CHAIRMAN UDALL ON THE SEQUOYAH PRESSURE
TRANSMITTER

Dr. Myers' May 14, 1985 letter contained a number of questions regard-
ing Chaiman Palladino's May 10, 1985 letter to Chairman Udall.
Some of those questions are answered in the NRC headquarters fact-
finding team's April 18, 1985 report. This is included as Enclosure
1. Enclosure 2 provides answers to the questions that are not answered
by Enclosure 1.

One of Dr. Myers' questions, item 5.B. involves the issue of when Sequoyah
site management became aware of the non-conformance reports and failure
evaluation-engineering reports for the subject pressure transmitters.
The answers provided in Enclosure 2 are based on the information obtained
in preparing the staff's report, Enclosure 1. However, based on the NRC
staff's conversations with Dr. Myers, we are looking into this matter.
Thus, our response to this question may change.

The recent TVA NSRS report on the Sequoyah Containment pressure trans-
mitters NCRs is being reviewed by the staff. Dr. Myers' June 10, 1985
note contains a number of questions regarding this report. It is our
understanding that while he is particularly interested in this subject,
he did not request written responses to your questions. The staff will
contact him directly when its evaluation is complete.

Dr. Myers also has sent a number of notes to the NRC staff on a vari-
ety of subjects relevant to TVA. I understand that these questions
have been sent in the vein of providing us with his thoughts, and that
he does not necessarily want formal responses. We appreciate his
perspectives on these matters. To ensure proper agency coordination
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in the future, he should provide his questions through OCA so that one
central point of contact can be maintained. Also, to ensure that we
do not misunderstand his request, he should indicate when he desires
formal responses.
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Thomas A. Rehm.

Assistant for Operations, EDO

Enclosure: As stated DISTRIBUTION
Docket

ec: B. Hayes WDircks
D. Verrelli VStello
T. Novak GCunningham
H. Thompson DEisenhut
J. Knight RHouston

HDenton
6-

BSheron
TRehm
HGa rg
NGrace
LMulley - EDO 00645 |

KPulsipher - EDO 00645 |
RBernero |

EAdensam |
PMcKee !

LMarsh 1
'

RSB Rdg.
JTaylor
RLaGrange
LMarsh Rdg. |
R$B S/F: Sequoyah

*SEE PREVIOUS CONCURRENCE CStahl
Revised by A0/EDO 7/10/85
ED:E0B* OIE* DE:EQB*
HGarg PMcKee LaGrange
06/18/85 06/19/85 06/21/85 .

ED0' .p
DSI:RSB* DL:LB4* DSI:AD:RS* DS!:D* OELD* NRR:D* -

LMarsh:gd EAdensam RHouston RBernero WShields HDenten WJDircks
06/18/85 06/21/85 06/19/85 06/21/85 06/21/85 06/21/85 07/n./85

M
OFFICIAL RECORD COPY

I

:

- - . - , . - . . .


